Mitchell, Tim

From: donotreply@pa.gov

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:58 PM

To: Mitchell, Tim

Cc: RA-EP-ONBASENOT@pa.gov

Subject: [RECEIVED] Scanned Forms review - Reference ID: 21731

Dear Timothy D. Mitchell,
Thank you for submitting the OTHER form to DEP.

Region: SOUTHWEST REGIONAL OFFICE
County: WESTMORELAND

Municipality: SOUTH HUNTINGDON TOWNSHIP
Permit #/Project #: PAD004835146

RPCO Reference ID#:

DEP Processing Comments (if any):

"This electronic submittal is for additional information associated with a proposed permit modification associated with
the Hazardous Waste Permit No. PAD004835146. More specifically, this additional information is related to the Phase |
Environmental Siting Criteria Review Submittal Application for the proposed Hazardous Waste Landfill No. 7 at MAX’s
Yukon Facility."

We will review the document and associated information and notify you with any concerns.

Your form reference # is 21731. Please use this reference # for future inquiries to DEP and include on the check memo
when remitting payment.

The DEP receipt date is 4/30/2021 3:57:38 PM. Note: If your form was submitted after business or weekend / holiday,
the receipt date is the next business day.

pennsylvania
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